

REV. D. Y. ROSS, M. A.

steps toward the building of a new church edifice were taken at the beginning of 1905.

Though suffering from ill health for a twelve-month, Mr. Ross was only absent from his pulpit a few weeks when death claimed him on Dec. 22nd, 100%, and he passed to the Upper Sanctuary.

May 24th, 1906, Rev. D. H. Marshall, M. A., was ordained and inducted as

Pastor, and although only in his second year he and his helpful wife have already endeared themselves to all. Affable and tactful, with abundant energy, and entering into all branches of the work with enthusiasm, he is proving himself a worthy successor of the scholarly gentlemen who have preceded him in the pastorate.

The pastors have been assisted in the work by a number of able men in the eldership:—

1857-R. Christie, G. Dewar, J. Anderson, R. Turnbull.

1871—T. W. Charlton, G. Clark.

1880—D. Ronald, W. B. Wood.

1886-Alex Hunter, D. Baptie.

1888—J. H. Fleming, C. A. McLean, 1895—J. M. Robb, D. Reid,

1898—F. Doud, W. M. Turnbull.

1902—C. Congo, J. McNeilly.

1907—J. Wilson, T. M. McEwen, E. B. Ronald, J. Greenfield.

The church just abandoned has been used for prayer and praise for 46 years, and within its walls sermons have been preached by many of the most noted divines of the Church in Canada, and by renowned missionaries from distant lands, many of whom are now numbered in Heaven's Honor Roll.

From out its membership have gone men and women